PROFILE

In 2006 my career began as a freelance motion designer in Milan, where I worked for a wide range of clients: Sky Sports, MTV and Nickelodeon.

I moved to Australia in 2012, where I joined the team at Fox Sports as Head of Graphics, until 2016. As Head of Graphics, I oversaw the design team, directed and produced a range of projects from title sequences, show packages, promos and rebrands.

In 2018 I found my own motion graphic studio: 2sharp.

EXPERIENCE

Owner - 2sharp.it

2018 - 2023

Creative Director / Executive Producer / Motion graphic artist

Freelancer - sergiopapa.com

2016 - 2017

Motion graphics artist

Head of Graphics - Fox Sports Australia

2012 - 2016

Art direction / Director / Vfx supervisor / Team manager / Producer

Motion Designer - Sky Sports Italia

2007/2013

Lead designer

Post Production - RAI TV / SC2MED

2005/2007

Motion graphics / Editing

EDUCATION

Peak Performance - Fox Sports Australia

Leadership and management development course

Big Rock - Autodesk Training center

Autodesk Maya complete course

Multidams - Digital Arts degree

Degree in Multimedia communication , Cinema and Digital Arts

LANGUAGE

Italian - Mother toungue English - Fluent

SOFTWARE

Cinema 4d Redshift / Xparticle Adobe Creative Suite